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Leaha Jackson

From: Berry, Lu (MPCA) <Lu.Berry@state.mn.us>
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2025 2:06 PM
To: Leaha Jackson; Jerry Williams
Cc: Paul Christensen
Subject: RE: Hinckley WTP Inspection Report

Caution: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Good afternoon Leaha, 
 
This response has been recorded and satisfies corrective action 1 of the NOV. Thank you. 
 
Lu Berry 
Environmental Specialist 
Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) 
Municipal Division 
520 Lafayette Rd N | St Paul, MN | 55155 
651-757-2784 
lu.berry@state.mn.us | www.pca.state.mn.us 
  

 
Our mission is to protect and improve the environment and human health. 
  
*NOTICE: This email (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521. 
This email may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please reply back to the 
sender that you have received this message in error, then delete it. Thank you. 
 
From: Leaha Jackson <cityadmin@cityofhinckley.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 11:37 AM 
To: Berry, Lu (MPCA) <Lu.Berry@state.mn.us>; Jerry Williams <jwilliams@peopleservice.com> 
Cc: Paul Christensen <pchristensen@peopleservice.com> 
Subject: Re: Hinckley WTP Inspection Report 
 

 

Good Morning, 
 
I have attached the response for the NOV. Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
 

 This message may be from an external email source. 
Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services Security Operations Center. 
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Leaha Jackson 
City Administrator 
City of Hinckley 
320.384.7491 
cityadmin@cityofhinckley.com 
  
This institution is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 
Notice: E-mail correspondence to and from the City of Hinckley may be public data subject to the Minnesota Data Practices Act and may be disclosed to third parties. This email message, including any 
attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited.  If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender by email and destroy all copies of the original message. 
  

From: Berry, Lu (MPCA) <Lu.Berry@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2025 9:12 AM 
To: Jerry Williams <jwilliams@peopleservice.com> 
Cc: Paul Christensen <pchristensen@peopleservice.com>; Leaha Jackson <cityadmin@cityofhinckley.com> 
Subject: Hinckley WTP Inspection Report  
  
Caution: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Good morning, 
  
Please see the attached Wastewater Compliance Evaluation Inspection Report that resulted from an inspection of 
the Hinckley WTP on March 27, 2025. Please let me know if you have any questions.  
  
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
  


